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Subject: 191105 1259 - ]-[DLO MINDP] MC19-002866 - Constituents seeking HOSM for sub-contracted

service in Iraq
Date: Tuesday, 5 November 2019 12:59:00 PM
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UNCLASSIFIED

Good afternoon 

Just a heads up I have asked MECC to re-task this to DFAT as this relates to the HOSM which is
administered by PM&C and  were subcontracted by DFAT (not Defence-related
service).  Defence is not an eligible organisation for the HOSM (Iraq) and therefore cannot comment
on the eligibility deliberations or administration of this medal.

Happy to discuss.

A/Assistant Director Stakeholder Engagement
Directorate of Honours and Awards
Department of Defence

 | Brindabella Park | PO Box 7952 | Canberra BC | ACT 2610
  

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If
you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.

From:  
Sent: Wednesday, 30 October 2019 5:14 PM
To: DLO MINDP 
Subject: FW: Constituents seeking HOSM for sub-contracted service in Iraq [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

UNCLASSIFIED

Hi ,

Can you please task a response to this query.
They will need to address the letter attached in which PM&C identified that there was a case for
awarding the medal to  in 2013.  Can it also include the reasons that they were not
awarded the HOSM / why they are not eligible.  
Also the office has asked what would need to be done to extend the eligibility criteria and what
process would we need to undertake to achieve this?

Thanks
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Office of the Hon Darren Chester MP
Minister for Veterans and Defence Personnel
Deputy Leader of the House

Suite M1.44 Parliament House CANBERRA  ACT  2600

IMPORTANT: This email remains the property of the Department of Defence. Unauthorised
communication and dealing with the information in the email may be a serious criminal offence. If
you have received this email in error, you are requested to contact the sender and delete the email
immediately.

From:  (A. Hastie, MP) > 
Sent: Monday, 28 October 2019 8:03 PM
To: 
Subject: Constituents seeking HOSM for sub-contracted service in Iraq

Good Afternoon ,

Andrew has requested that I contact you regarding his constituents  and 
. They are seeking a Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (HOSM) to 

 personnel who participated in an Australian humanitarian operation in Iraq between 2003
and 2005.

 and  were sub-contracted due to their previous service and skill by the
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade to protect AusAID workers, enabling necessary humanitarian
assistance in a warzone. While the Australian officials on the same AusAID program in Iraq were
awarded the HOSM, CRG personnel were not awarded as such.

Correspondence with the Prime Minister and Cabinet’s office (PM&C) has shown that while the
PM&C believes there is a case for extending the HOSM to CRG personnel they are unable to due to
the HOSM (Iraq) 2004 declaration excluding commercial organisations.

 and  believe that a precedent exists for extending the eligibility criteria to CRG
personnel  however they feel that due consideration has not been given to their case.

For further details of their case, please see the attached correspondence between  and
the Minister of Foreign Affairs & Trade, Senator the Hon Bob Carr in 2013. In particular, see
Attachment Two in the document, which outlines the evidence supporting their case in further detail.

Any information you are able to provide myself and the constituents regarding the possibilities of
extending the eligibility criteria for the HOSM would be greatly appreciated. My main question is if it
is at all possible to extend the eligibility criteria what process would we need to undertake to achieve
this?   
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Thanks for your time,

Electorate Officer
Office of Andrew Hastie
Federal Member for Canning
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